
From: Zhong, Annita
To: Lang, Jason
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:53:16 AM

Fine. Thanks.
 
H. Annita Zhong
Irell & Manella LLP
1800 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90067-4276
Telephone: (310) 203-7183
Fax:  (310) 556-5385
 

From: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:46 AM
To: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
 
Yeah, that is the issue: I’ve had folks try to use new evidence in sur-replies and there is the
issue of new arguments in a sur-reply that some times the Board wants a list of alleged new
arguments in the sur-reply.  In any event, I just got word that TCT is fine with a week.  Does
that work?
 
From: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
 
Has TCT filed any objections to our exhibits?  If not, TCT cannot file a motion to exclude.  For sur-
replies, under the rules, we can file only Baker transcript; and the only other thing that we might file
is the errata if any of Fernald deposition transcript for completeness. 
 
But appreciate that you are asking your client regarding the extension.  Please let us know either
way ASAP, and we would like seek authorization from the Board ASAP if an agreement of extension
cannot be reached.
 
H. Annita Zhong
Irell & Manella LLP
1800 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90067-4276
Telephone: (310) 203-7183
Fax:  (310) 556-5385
 

From: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:18 AM
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To: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
 
I think that will push it too close to the motion to exclude.  I could ask if TCT if a week is OK.
 
From: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:02 PM
To: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
 
Jason,
 
Following up on this.  Thank you.
 
H. Annita Zhong
Irell & Manella LLP
1800 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90067-4276
Telephone: (310) 203-7183
Fax:  (310) 556-5385
 

From: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 6:02 PM
To: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00599
 

April 4th works.  Let me check on the extension. 
 
From: Zhong, Annita <HZhong@irell.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Lang, Jason <jlang@orrick.com>
Subject: IPR2021-00599
 
Can you please check your expert’s availability between March 25 and April 6?  Also, does TCT object
to extending Due Date 3 from April 11 to April 25? 
 
H. Annita Zhong
Irell & Manella LLP
1800 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 900
Los Angeles, CA 90067-4276
Telephone: (310) 203-7183
Fax:  (310) 556-5385
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PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

 
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message
from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com. 

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy
policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message
from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com. 

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy
policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
 

 
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message
from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com. 
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